
AGENDA ITEM 2: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
June 20, 2017, Regular Meeting  
June 20, 2017, Closed Session 
 
 
 
 
  



AGENDA ITEM 3: 

APPROVAL OF THE JULY 18, 2017, AGENDA 
 
 
 
  



Blank Page 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM 4: 

W.A.M.Y. COMMUNITY ACTION HOUSING PRESERVATION GRANT SUPPORT 
REQUEST 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
WAMY Community Action has applied for a Housing Preservation grant to allow repairs and 
rehabilitation on very low-income family homes.  As part of the grant application, they must 
demonstrate the support of county officials for this type of work and that this is not a duplication 
of another program operated by the County. 
 
The application is due July 17, 2017 and staff obtained prior authorization with the 
understanding that the Board would need to approve at the July 18, 2017 meeting.  In the event 
the Board does not wish to support the request, the authorization for the application would be 
withdrawn. 
 
Board approval is requested to authorize the submittal of the application by WAMY Community 
Action.   
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
  





AGENDA ITEM 5: 

BOARD OF ELECTIONS PROPOSED CONTRACT 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 

Matt Snyder, Board of Elections Director, will request the Board approve a five (5) year contract 
with Election Systems & Software, LLC (“ES&S”)/Printelect for voting machines and software 
contingent upon 1) County Attorney review, 2) The contract would still be valid if new 
equipment was purchased from ES&S/Printelect and 3) if new equipment was purchased from a 
different vendor that the contract would end with no penalty or obligation.  The local Board of 
Elections voted unanimously to approve the contract with ES&S/Printelect in the amount of 
$18,751.40 annually.   
 
Board action is required to approve the five (5) year contract with Election Systems & Software, 
LLC (“ES&S”)/Printelect with the stated contingents in the amount of $18,751.40 annually. 
 
 
  



























Blank Page 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

TAX MATTERS  
A. Monthly Collections Report 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will present the Monthly Collections Report and be 
available for questions and discussion. 
 
The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required. 
 
  





AGENDA ITEM 6: 

TAX MATTERS  
B. Refunds and Releases 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Warren will present the Refunds and Releases Reports. 
 
Board action is required to accept the Refunds and Releases Reports. 
 
 
  



 

06/30/2017 17:02    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      1
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 06/01/2017 TO 06/30/2017 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1591111 ANDREW C BERRY                          PP 2013      120 06/30/2017               0 G01                       43.57
DBA BZB PRODUCTIONS                     591111999               F02 F02                        6.96
10838 KINGS RD                          TAX RELEASES                  6117 _______________
                                        OUT OF BUSINESS                                   50.53
MYRTLE BEACH, SC 29572-6070                                                     

 
  1543467 APPALACHIAN ANGLER GUIDE SEV            PP 2016     2592 06/30/2017               0 G01                        1.91

                                        543467999               F01 F01                         .31
174 OLD SHULLS MILL ROAD                TAX RELEASES                  6119 _______________
                                        OUT OF BUSINESS                                    2.22
BOONE, NC 28607                                                                 

 
  1502776 BENTLEY, CAROLE                         RE 2015    20776 06/30/2017               0 F02                        9.50

                                        1991-60-4908-001        F02 G01                       59.47
P.O. BOX 2103                           TAX RELEASES                  6121 SWF                       80.00
                                        MOBILE HOME DEMOLISHED                  _______________
BOONE, NC 28607-2103                                                                     148.97

 
  1502776 BENTLEY, CAROLE                         RE 2016    20801 06/30/2017               0 F02                       11.40

                                        1991-60-4908-001        F02 G01                       59.47
P.O. BOX 2103                           TAX RELEASES                  6120 SWF                       80.00
                                        MOBILE HOME DEMOLISHED                  _______________
BOONE, NC 28607-2103                                                                     150.87

 
  1633378 EXERSCIENCE INC.                        PP 2015     3498 06/30/2017               0 G01                       58.66

                                        633378999               C02 C02                       76.83
1434 HWY 105                            TAX RELEASES                  6113 G01L                       5.87
STE 1                                   OUT OF BUSINESS                         C02L                       7.68
BOONE, NC 28607                                                                 _______________

         149.04
 

  1633378 EXERSCIENCE INC.                        PP 2016     3597 06/30/2017               0 G01                       53.87
                                        633378999               C02 C02                       70.56
1434 HWY 105                            TAX RELEASES                  6114 _______________
STE 1                                   OUT OF BUSINESS                                  124.43
BOONE, NC 28607                                                                 

 
  1612503 FIRST THINGS FIRST, INC                 PP 2015     3281 06/30/2017               0 G01                       23.01

                                        612503999               C02 C02                       30.14
820 STATE FARM RD                       TAX RELEASES                  6111 _______________
                                        BUSINESS CLOSED                                   53.15
BOONE, NC 28607                                                                 

 
  1612503 FIRST THINGS FIRST, INC                 PP 2016     3389 06/30/2017               0 G01                       20.60

                                        612503999               C02 C02                       26.98
820 STATE FARM RD                       TAX RELEASES                  6112 _______________
                                        BUSINESS CLOSED                                   47.58
BOONE, NC 28607                                                                 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

06/30/2017 17:02    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      2
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 06/01/2017 TO 06/30/2017 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1614425 TESTER, APRIL                           PP 2015     3336 06/30/2017               0 SWF                       80.00
                                        614425999               F02 G01                       10.02
168 MONTEAGLE DRIVE                     TAX RELEASES                  6115 F02                        1.60
                                        BILLED UNDER NEW OWNER                  G01L                       1.00
BOONE, NC 28607                         MANUEL LICONA                           F02L                        .16

_______________
          92.78

 
  1614425 TESTER, APRIL                           PP 2016     3440 06/30/2017               0 SWF                       80.00

                                        614425999               F02 G01                       10.02
168 MONTEAGLE DRIVE                     TAX RELEASES                  6116 F02                        1.92
                                        BILLED UNDER NEW OWNER                  G01L                       1.00
BOONE, NC 28607                         MANUEL LICONA                           F02L                        .19

_______________
          93.13

 
DETAIL SUMMARY COUNT: 10    RELEASES - TOTAL               0          912.70

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

06/30/2017 17:02    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      3
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 06/01/2017 TO 06/30/2017 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - CHARGE SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
YEAR CAT CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

2013 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            6.96
2013 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       43.57

_______________
2013 TOTAL           50.53

 
2015 RE F02   BOONE FIRE RE                            9.50
2015 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       59.47
2015 RE SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
2015 PP C02   BOONE PP                               106.97
2015 PP C02L  BOONE LATE LIST                          7.68
2015 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            1.60
2015 PP F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .16
2015 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       91.69
2015 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 6.87
2015 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
2015 TOTAL          443.94

 
2016 RE F02   BOONE FIRE RE                           11.40
2016 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       59.47
2016 RE SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
2016 PP C02   BOONE PP                                97.54
2016 PP F01   FOSCOE FIRE PP                            .31
2016 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            1.92
2016 PP F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .19
2016 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       86.40
2016 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 1.00
2016 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
2016 TOTAL          418.23

 
SUMMARY TOTAL          912.70

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

06/30/2017 17:02    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      4
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 06/01/2017 TO 06/30/2017 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - JURISDICTION SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
JUR  YEAR CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

C02 2015 C02   BOONE PP                               106.97
C02 2015 C02L  BOONE LATE LIST                          7.68
C02 2015 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       81.67
C02 2015 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 5.87
C02 2016 C02   BOONE PP                                97.54
C02 2016 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       74.47

_______________
C02 TOTAL          374.20

 
F01 2016 F01   FOSCOE FIRE PP                            .31
F01 2016 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                        1.91

_______________
F01 TOTAL            2.22

 
F02 2013 F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            6.96
F02 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       43.57
F02 2015 F02   BOONE FIRE PP                           11.10
F02 2015 F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .16
F02 2015 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       69.49
F02 2015 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 1.00
F02 2015 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    160.00
F02 2016 F02   BOONE FIRE PP                           13.32
F02 2016 F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .19
F02 2016 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       69.49
F02 2016 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 1.00
F02 2016 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    160.00

_______________
F02 TOTAL          536.28

 
SUMMARY TOTAL          912.70

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Blank Page 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

TAX MATTERS  
C.  Annual Settlement of Tax Collector 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Per G.S. 105-373, an annual settlement of the Tax Collector is required to be prepared and 
submitted to the Board of Commissioners for review and approval.  Mr. Warren will be present 
to discuss the settlement and answer any questions from the Board. 
 
Board action is required for approval. 
  



M E M O R A N D U M 

 TO:            WATAUGA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

FROM:             LARRY WARREN, TAX ADMINISTRATOR

SUBJECT:  ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR IN ACCORDANCE
                  WITH G.S.  105-373

DATE:       July 18, 2017

_____________________________________________________________________

THIS ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF THE TAX COLLECTOR AS PREPARED
BY LARRY WARREN, TAX ADMINISTRATOR, IS SUBMITTED FOR YOUR
REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  UPON YOUR APPROVAL, THIS SETTLEMENT
SHALL BE ENTERED IN FULL UPON THE MINUTES OF THIS MEETING OF
THIS GOVERNING BODY.  

ATTACHMENT:  SETTLEMENT



OATH AS TO DILIGENT EFFORT TO COLLECT TAXES

N.C.G.S. 105-373

I, LARRY WARREN, DO SOLEMNLY SWEAR THAT SINCE THE DATE
OF MY APPOINTMENT AS WATAUGA COUNTY TAX ADMINISTRATOR, I 
HAVE MADE DILIGENT EFFORTS TO COLLECT THE TAXES DUE FROM
TAXPAYERS OWNING REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY AND WHOSE TAXES
FOR THE PRECEDING FISCAL YEAR REMAIN UNPAID.

THAT I HAVE DILIGENTLY ENDEAVORED TO COLLECT TAXES OUT OF
THE PERSONAL PROPERTY OF TAXPAYERS THROUGH ATTACHMENT AND 
GARNISHMENT AND BY OTHER MEANS AVAILABLE.  

THAT EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE TO COLLECT IN SPECIAL CASES
SUCH AS BANKRUPTCY AND FROM ESTATES AND IN OTHER UNUSUAL
CASES.

THAT I HAVE MADE EFFORTS TO ESTABLISH PAYMENT SCHEDULES
FOR TAXPAYERS FACING FINANCIAL HARDSHIPS OR OTHER UNUSUAL 
CIRCUMSTANCES.

THAT INFORMATION CONCERNING TAXPAYERS IS ON FILE IN THE 
WATAUGA COUNTY TAX OFFICE.

  ____________________________________
LARRY WARREN, TAX ADMINISTRATOR

OATH ADMINISTERED BY:_______________________________
(NAME)

         _______________________________
 (TITLE)

___________________________
DATE



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

BOONE MV FEE



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $ 0.00

0.00

0.00



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

26,982,693.84

26,972,347.05

61,792.79

NA

WATAUGA COUNTY

26,761,568.50

61,792.79

159,332.55

295,652.57

26,982,693.84

(347,098.57)

NA

NA

26,687,041.27



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

9,909.24

NA

20,597.75

5,708,489.29

31,314.72

NA

NA

5,687,891.54

TOWN OF BOONE

5,679,793.69

9,909.24

18,786.36

5,708,489.29

5,646,667.58



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

TOWN OF BLOWING ROCK



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

TOWN OF SEVEN DEVILS



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

TOWN OF BEECH MOUNTAIN



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

906.72

NA

4,568.98

452,480.26

203.48

NA

NA

447,911.28

FOSCOE FIRE DISTRICT

447,597.06

906.72

3,976.48

452,480.26

446,801.08



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

872,910.05

859,839.38

1,990.11

NA

BOONE FIRE DISTRICT

867,658.49

1,990.11

3,261.45

9,050.68

872,910.05

2,029.88

NA

NA

863,859.37



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

FALL CREEK SERVICE DISTRICT

8,028.86

33.42

1,365.10

9,427.38

9,212.80

131.22

9,427.38

33.42

NA

49.94

NA

NA

9,296.16



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

326.23

NA

1,672.81

100,592.10

20.94

NA

NA

98,919.29

BEAVER DAM FIRE DISTRICT

99,803.67

326.23

462.20

100,592.10

98,572.12



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

125,599.79

123,659.36

344.03

NA

STEWART SIMMONS FIRE DISTRICT

122,940.46

344.03

2,315.30

1,412.58

125,599.79

183.82

NA

NA

124,187.21



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

317.91

NA

2,846.55

109,587.92

525.37

NA

NA

106,741.37

ZIONVILLE FIRE DISTRICT

107,757.16

317.91

1,512.85

109,587.92

105,898.09



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

231,039.40

225,465.56

619.00

NA

COVE CREEK FIRE DISTRICT

228,562.07

619.00

1,858.33

4,562.09

231,039.40

392.75

NA

NA

226,477.31



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

249.29

NA

635.02

93,284.64

89.99

NA

NA

92,649.62

SHAWNEEHAW FIRE DISTRICT

92,565.90

249.29

469.45

93,284.64

92,310.34



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

200,120.19

192,814.00

622.39

NA

MEAT CAMP FIRE DISTRICT

197,992.70

622.39

1,505.10

6,460.15

200,120.19

223.65

NA

NA

193,660.04



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

525.30

NA

2,569.72

180,883.74

291.52

NA

NA

178,314.02

DEEP GAP FIRE DISTRICT

178,278.09

525.30

2,080.35

180,883.74

177,497.20



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

61,240.00

60,372.52

143.61

NA

TODD FIRE DISTRICT

60,881.00

143.61

215.39

600.39

61,240.00

123.48

NA

NA

60,639.61



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

1,125.26

NA

4,754.48

463,090.94

539.36

NA

NA

458,336.46

BLOWING ROCK FIRE DISTRICT

458,882.33

1,125.26

3,083.35

463,090.94

456,671.84



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

6,255.24

5,784.21

23.12

NA

MEAT CAMP-CRESTON FIRE DISTRICT

6,232.12

23.12

0.00

432.16

6,255.24

15.75

NA

NA

5,823.08



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

372.33

NA

127.00

131,582.57

1,674.60

NA

NA

131,455.57

MUNICIPAL SERVICE DISTRICT

131,210.24

372.33

0.00

131,582.57

129,408.64



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

GREEN BOX FEES



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3) SOLID WASTE USER FEE

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

2,489,375.45

2,427,233.53

6,443.45

NA

LANDFILL FEES

2,482,932.00

6,443.45

0.00

50,729.01

2,489,375.45

4,969.46

NA

NA

2,438,646.44



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

69,995.58

69,397.65

121.24

NA

FOSCOE SERVICE DISTRICT

69,691.14

121.24

183.20

476.27

69,995.58

0.42

NA

NA

69,519.31



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

1,470.83

1,442.95

0.99

NA

BEECH MTN. SERVICE DISTRICT

1,469.84

0.99

0.00

26.87

1,470.83

0.02

NA

NA

1,443.96



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $ NA

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $ NA

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $ NA

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

COVE CREEK SERVICE DISTRICT

324.15

0.00

0.00

0.00

324.15

0.00

324.15

324.15

324.15

0.00



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY 2016 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.      Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. $

B.     All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $

C.     All other sums charged and debits. $

TOTAL CHARGE $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $

B.     Interest. $

C.     The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $

D.     Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $

E.     Discounts allowed by law. $

F.     Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $

TOTAL CREDIT $

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $

TOTAL $

49.28

NA

373.89

6,200.77

3.87

NA

NA

5,826.88

SHAWNEEHAW SERVICE DISTRICT

5,982.19

49.28

169.30

6,200.77

5,773.73



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2015-2016 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

8.80

2,093.74

BOONE MV FEE

2,093.74

2,084.94

NA

0.00

2,084.94



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

108,480.43

552,513.80

591,162.57

1,143,676.37

WATAUGA COUNTY

1,143,676.37

410,806.40

33,226.97



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

71,516.39

135,531.27

TOWN OF BOONE

135,531.27

38,966.99

8,193.34

16,854.55

64,014.88



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

2,465.40

2,829.73

264.41

3,094.14

TOWN OF BLOWING ROCK

3,094.14

0.00

364.33



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

1,532.21

1,914.66

0.00

1,914.66

TOWN OF SEVEN DEVILS

1,914.66

0.00

382.45



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

1.77

5,492.50

TOWN OF BEECH MOUNTAIN

5,492.50

114.41

522.90

4,853.42

5,490.73



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

1,899.76

7,403.66

8,260.88

15,664.54

FOSCOE FIRE DISTRICT

15,664.54

5,459.87

44.03



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

17,695.15

32,570.19

BOONE FIRE DISTRICT

32,570.19

11,133.04

305.08

3,436.32

14,875.04



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

109.11

440.16

FALL CREEK SERVICE DISTRICT

440.16

330.73

0.00

0.32

331.05



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

667.80

4,332.57

4,556.89

8,889.46

BEAVER DAM FIRE DISTRICT

8,889.46

3,520.13

144.64



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

3,533.30

5,871.43

STEWART SIMMONS FIRE DISTRICT

5,871.43

1,934.15

67.81

336.17

2,338.13



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

1,253.08

4,884.64

5,223.99

10,108.63

ZIONVILLE FIRE DISTRICT

10,108.63

3,300.41

331.15



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

7,355.77

15,692.23

COVE CREEK FIRE DISTRICT

15,692.23

6,098.25

573.06

1,665.15

8,336.46



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

526.09

2,543.37

3,881.82

6,425.19

SHAWNEEHAW FIRE DISTRICT

6,425.19

1,943.48

73.80



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

12,277.43

17,860.90

MEAT CAMP FIRE DISTRICT

17,860.90

4,279.29

266.27

1,037.91

5,583.47



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

1,333.43

7,279.64

5,828.86

13,108.50

DEEP GAP FIRE DISTRICT

13,108.50

5,634.37

311.84



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

665.26

1,627.10

TODD FIRE DISTRICT

1,627.10

606.01

113.59

242.24

961.84



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

907.38

8,510.60

4,021.49

12,532.09

BLOWING ROCK FIRE DISTRICT

12,532.09

7,478.18

125.04



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

983.18

1,540.59

MEAT CAMP-CRESTON FIRE DISTRICT

1,540.59

539.51

6.81

11.09

557.41



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

68.43

606.31

1,349.35

1,955.66

MUNICIPAL SERVICE DISTRICT

1,955.66

414.54

123.34



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

31,275.92

41,578.85

GREEN BOX FEES

41,578.85

7,861.59

2,440.89

0.45

10,302.93



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

152,258.41

222,756.08

SOLID WASTE USER FEE

222,756.08

65,029.73

6,556.59

(1,088.65)

70,497.67



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

1,580.18

2,613.38

FOSCOE SERVICE DISTRICT

2,613.38

1,093.67

NA

(60.47)

1,033.20



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

13.77

16.02

BEECH MTN. SERVICE DISTRICT

16.02

2.25

NA

0.00

2.25



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

0.00

0.00

COVE CREEK SERVICE DISTRICT

0.00

0.00

NA

0.00

0.00



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2016-2017 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes 2006-2015 $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     2006 taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ 6/30/17 $

TOTAL $

0.00

277.13

321.69

598.82

SHAWNEEHAW SERVICE DISTRICT

598.82

277.13

NA



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.     Prior Years Taxes $

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.     Collections and Releases $

B.     taxes written off $

C.     Adjustments $

TOTAL CREDITS $

Prior Year Taxes    @ $

TOTAL $ 0.00

0.00



Blank Page 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

TAX MATTERS  
D.  Oath to Collect Taxes 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Each year the Board of County Commissioners is required to authorize the Tax Administrator of 
Watauga County to collect taxes for the upcoming year.   
 
Board action is requested to authorize the Tax Administrator to begin the process of collection. 
  



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF WATAUGA
TO THE TAX ADMINISTRATOR OF THE COUNTY OF WATAUGA

YOU ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED, EMPOWERED, AND COMMANDED TO COLLECT THE 
TAXES SET FORTH IN THE TAX RECORDS FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE WATAUGA
COUNTY TAX ADMINISTRATOR AND IN THE TAX BILLS HEREWITH DELIVERED TO YOU,
IN THE AMOUNTS AND FROM THE TAXPAYERS LIKEWISE THEREIN SET FORTH.  SUCH
TAXES ARE HEREBY DECLARED TO BE A FIRST LIEN UPON ALL REAL PROPERTY OF
THE RESPECTIVE TAXPAYERS IN THE COUNTY OF WATAUGA, AND THIS ORDER SHALL
BE A FULL AND SUFFICIENT AUTHORITY TO DIRECT, REQUIRE , AND ENABLE  YOU 
TO LEVY ON AND SELL ANY REAL OR PERSONAL PROPERTY OF SUCH TAXPAYERS,
FOR AND ON ACCOUNT THEREOF, IN ACCORDANCE WITH LAW.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL THIS DAY OF 2017

  ___________________________(SEAL)
CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF WATAUGA COUNTY

ATTEST:

_________________________________________________
CLERK OF BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF WATAUGA



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

TAX MATTERS  
E.  Proposed Purchase of Vehicle 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
County staff solicited vehicle bids for three (3) new 2018 Subaru Foresters for the Tax Office, 
Department of Social Services, and Planning and Inspections.  Three (3) bids were received with 
Tindol Subaru of Gastonia being the lowest responsible bidder in the amount of $22,650.   
 
Board action is required to award the bid to Tindol Subaru of Gastonia for three (3) new 2018 
Subaru Foresters in the amount of $70,006.50 which includes taxes and tags. 
 
 
 
  



 
WATAUGA COUNTY TAX ADMINISTRATION 
 

Courthouse, Suite 21 – 842 West King Street – Boone, NC 28607 
(828) 265-8021 – FAX (828) 264-3230 

 
 
 

 
TO:  Deron Geouque, County Manager 
 
FROM: Larry Warren, Tax Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: 2018 Subaru Foresters 
 
DATE:  June 27, 2017 
 
 
In our effort to rotate out our aging motor vehicles, I have requested bids from area Subaru 
dealerships for (3) 2018 Subaru Foresters with all wheel drive, power windows and door locks, 
automatic transmission, air conditioning and white and/or silver in color. One vehicle is for the 
Tax Department, one for Social Services and one for Planning and Inspections. 
 
I’d like to request that this be added to the July 18th agenda for the Commissioners’ Board 
Meeting for their consideration. 
 
 
BID SUMMARY 
 
Modern Subaru of Boone:  $23,959.00 
Jim Armstrong Subaru Hickory: $23,317.00 
Tindol Subaru in Gastonia:  $22,650.00 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that the County award the bid to the low bidder Tindol Subaru in Gastonia. 

 



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

PROPOSED CAPITAL PROJECT ORDINANCE – COMMUNITY/RECREATION CENTER 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 

Ms. Margaret Pierce, Finance Director, will request the Board adopt the capital project ordinance 
for the Community/Recreation Center.  The adoption is required by North Carolina General 
Statutes.  The initial amount of the ordinance recognizes the $10,000,000 currently on hand.  The 
ordinance will be amended in the near future to recognize the full funding of the project. 
 
Board approval is required to adopt the capital project ordinance in the amount of $10,000,000 
for the proposed community/recreation center.   
 
 
  



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
 
COUNTY OF WATAUGA 
 

 
WATAUGA COUNTY CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE 

Community Recreation Center 
 
 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Watauga that, 
pursuant to Section 13.2 of Chapter 159 of the General Statutes of North Carolina, the following 
capital projects ordinance is hereby adopted. 
 
Section 1.  The authorized project shall pertain to portions of the Community Recreation Center 
project which may include land acquisition, land preparation, architectural fees, construction 
and furniture and fixtures. 
 
Section 2.  The officers of this unit are hereby directed to proceed with this project within the 
guidelines set by the budget contained herein and as amended in the future. 
 
Section 3.  The following revenues are available to complete this project: 
 

Transfer from Capital Project Funds     $10,000,000 
Total Revenues      $10,000,000 

 
Section 4.  The following amounts are appropriated for the project: 
 

Community Recreation Center Project    $10,000,000 
Total Appropriations      $10,000,000 

 
Section 5.  Any balance of appropriated funds which are unexpended at the conclusion of this 
project shall be reserved by the Board of Commissioners for future capital projects.  
 
ADOPTED this the 18th day of July, 2017. 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        John Welch, Chairman 
        Board of Commissioners 
 
ATTEST:  _______________________________ 
                     Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

DRAFT 



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Community/Recreation Center Update 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 

Staff continues to work with ASU to finish the closing process for the old high school and Lowes 
properties.  On June 30, 2017 the RFQ for the Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) was 
published.  The mandatory pre-proposal conference for the CMAR was held on July 11, 2017.  
July 14, 2017 is the deadline for RFQ questions with July 24, 2017 as the due date for the RFQ 
proposals.  On July 24, 2017 the architect will meet with the County to review current 
programming and future planning and scheduling.  In addition, staff will be reviewing RFQ’s 
during July 25 through 28, 2017 with a recommendation to the Board at the August 22, 2017 
meeting.   
 
The Board may wish to appoint a committee or members to assist staff with review of the RFQ’s 
and future programming and planning of the new Community/Recreation Center.   
 
 
  



Blank Page 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
B. Proposed Renewals of Maintenance Agreements 

1. VESTA 
2. Console Infrastructure 
3. Fixed Equipment 
4. Subscribers 
5. Centerline Maintenance 

 
Mr. Jeff Virginia, Emergency Services Director, will request the Board approve four 
maintenance contracts with Wireless Communications Inc. and one contract with High Country 
Council of Governments for the County’s E911 and Emergency Management Radio systems.  
The VESTA (Patriot System) Maintenance, $56,842.80, the Console Infrastructure Maintenance, 
$12,900, the Fixed Equipment Maintenance, $13,164, and the Subscribers Maintenance, $7,896; 
and Centerline Maintenance contract with High Country Council of Governments for an hourly 
rate of $50.00 not to exceed $6,000 are all included in the current budget. 
 
Board action is requested to approve the VESTA Maintenance, Console Infrastructure 
Maintenance, the Fixed Equipment Maintenance, and the Subscribers Maintenance contracts 
with Wireless Communications Inc. in the amounts of $56,842.80, $12,900, $13,164, and 
$7,896, respectively and High Country Council of Governments for Centerline Maintenance at 
an hourly rate of $50.00 not to exceed $6,000.   
 
  



WATAUGA COUNTY      _______ 

Department of Communications & Emergency Services 
184 Hodges Gap Road Suite D ♦ Boone, North Carolina 28607   Phone (828) 264-3761 
                      FAX   (828) 265-7617 
   Jeff Virginia-Director                     
                                                                                     Email: Jeff.Virginia@watgov.org 
 
  

 
July 10, 2017 
 
To: Watauga County Board of Commissioners 
From: Jeff Virginia 
Reference: Yearly Maintenance Agreements 
Cc: Deron Geouque 
 
Watauga County Communications and Emergency services have been using Wireless 
Communications for the maintenance of our 911 call processing equipment along with all of our 
radio communications equipment for many years. We are extremely pleased with the quality of 
work, their promptness when a problem is reported and their professional attitudes. 
 
High Country Council of Governments maintains the centerlines for the Watauga County 911 
mapping system as well as creating new and maintaining ESN’s (emergency service number) for 
Watauga County Fire Service Districts. 
 
 I have attached the maintenance agreements for the items that are listed below for your review. 
 
Wireless Communications VESTA maintenance agreement   911 fundable 
Wireless Communications Console Infrastructure maintenance agreement  911 fundable 
High Country Council of Governments Centerline Maintenance  911 fundable 
Wireless Communications Fixed Equipment maintenance agreement 
Wireless Communications Subscribers maintenance agreement 
 
County Manager Geouque will present these requests in my absence. 
 
The above agreements were funded in the 2017-18 year budget, I respectfully request the Watauga 
County Board of Commissioners consider and approve these maintenance agreements. 



1-800-346-5525 SERVICE AGREEMENT Motorola Authorized Service Station

(PLEASE PRINT)

4800 Reagan Dr. OFFICE USE ONLY

Charlotte, NC 28206 CUSTOMER/AGREEMENT SERVICE MGT APPROVAL

DATE: NUMBER

FINANCIAL APPROVAL 

CUSTOMER NAME: SERVICE LOCATION      

LOG CREDIT ISSUED 

ATTN: Jeff CUSTOMER #:  

PROCESSOR'S INIT 

BILLING ADDRESS: Dept.

CITY / STATE / ZIP: NC 28607 CUSTOMER CONTACT: 

CUSTOMER PHONE #'s: 

CONTRACT START DATE: AUTOMATIC RENEWAL: EXPIRATION DATE: Fax # -

3/7/2018 YES X NO WHEN THIS AGREEMENT IS ACCEPTED BY Wireless Comm. THE EQUIPMENT ON THE CUSTOMER/AGREEMENT

ORDER REFERENCED ABOVE WILL BE SERVICED BY Wireless Comm. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND  

QTY DESCRIPTION & SERIAL NUMBERS TYPE OF SERVICE   MONTHLY SVC AMOUNT CONDITIONS PRINTED ON THE REVERSE SIDE.  THIS AGREEMENT DOES NOT INCLUDE REPLACEMENT OF 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 24 Hour PER UNIT EXTENDED ANTENNAS  OR BATTERIES, OR SERVICE OF ANY TRANSMISSION LINE, ANTENNA, TOWER OR TOWER 

LOCATION CENTER EMERG. * LIGHTING UNLESS SUCH WORK IS DESCRIBED BELOW.

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

1 Geo-Diverse Vesta 911 System including: X X $1,943.57

6 Call Taker Workstations X X

4 CommandPost Unit w/Docking Sta X X

1 Spare Parts X X The Airbus services are subject to change upon receipt of a revised

2 Spectracom Netclocks $65.00 $130.00

2 Tripplite UPS $65.00 $130.00

    

1 Airbus Software Support X X $1,287.50 For Service Call SERVICE CENTER:

1 Airbus 24x7 Remote Monitoring X X $1,245.83 Charlotte, NC 

Wireless Charlotte

4800 Reagan Dr.

Charlotte, NC 28206

    704 597 5220, Fax 597-5497

Toll Free 1-800-346-5525

MONTHLY $4,736.90

Covers Parts and Labor, all normal terms and conditions apply.

X NEW SUPERSEDE

AGREEMENT AGREEMENT NUMBER(S): 1060

TOTAL PER ADDITI0NAL TERMS, DEFINITIONS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS SERVICE AGREEMENT ARE PRINTED ON THE REVERSE SIDE.

PAYMENT CYCLE: TAX EXEMPT: MONTH $4,736.90

AUTHORIZED CUSTOMER SIGNATURE/P.O. #      TITLE                DATE

X ANNUALLY YES, ATTACH EXEMPT TAXES

 QUARTERLY CERTIFICATE Term IS P.O. REQUIRED? YES           ATTACHED P.O. #

 MONTHLY X NO TOTAL $56,842.80

OTHER (SPECIFY IN SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS) THE ABOVE SERVICE AMOUNT X NO Bruce Williams

IS SUBJECT TO STATE AND 336-324-3627

LOCAL TAXING JURISDICTIONS, Fax 888-412-6139

TO BE VERIFIED BY WIRELESS COMM> WIRELESS COMM. SALES/SERVICE REP (SIGNATURE) TELEPHONE #

SA FORM 197

Virginia

184 Hodges Gap Rd.  

Watauga County

828 265-7617

quote.

UPS coverage does not include replacement batteries.

Boone Jeff Virginia

28-Feb-17

828 264-3761

3/6/2019

7x24 Emergency Callout service on fixed Equipment.

 



1-800-346-5525 SERVICE AGREEMENT Motorola Authorized Service Station

(PLEASE PRINT)

4800 Reagan Dr. OFFICE USE ONLY

Charlotte, NC 28206 CUSTOMER/AGREEMENT SERVICE MGT APPROVAL

DATE: NUMBER

FINANCIAL APPROVAL

CUSTOMER NAME: SERVICE LOCATION

LOG CREDIT ISSUED

ATTN: Elaine CUSTOMER #:

PROCESSOR'S INIT

BILLING ADDRESS: Dept.

CITY / STATE / ZIP: NC 28607 CUSTOMER CONTACT:

CUSTOMER PHONE #'s:

CONTRACT START DATE: AUTOMATIC RENEWAL: EXPIRATION DATE: Fax # -

7/1/2017 YES X NO WHEN THIS AGREEMENT IS ACCEPTED BY Wireless Comm. THE EQUIPMENT ON THE CUSTOMER/AGREEMENT

ORDER REFERENCED ABOVE WILL BE SERVICED BY Wireless Comm. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND

QTY DESCRIPTION & SERIAL NUMBERS TYPE OF SERVICE MONTHLY SVC AMOUNT CONDITIONS PRINTED ON THE REVERSE SIDE. THIS AGREEMENT DOES NOT INCLUDE REPLACEMENT OF

CUSTOMER SERVICE 24 Hour PER UNIT EXTENDED ANTENNAS OR BATTERIES, OR SERVICE OF ANY TRANSMISSION LINE, ANTENNA, TOWER OR TOWER

LOCATION CENTER EMERG. * LIGHTING UNLESS SUCH WORK IS DESCRIBED BELOW.

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

1 Console Infrastructure Equip - Attach A X X $1,075.00

For Service Call SERVICE CENTER:

Charlotte, NC

Wireless Charlotte

4800 Reagan Dr.

Charlotte, NC 28206

704 597 5220, Fax 597-5497

Toll Free 1-800-346-5525

MONTHLY $1,075.00

Covers Parts and Labor, all normal terms and conditions apply.

X NEW SUPERSEDE

AGREEMENT AGREEMENT NUMBER(S): 1060

TOTAL PER ADDITI0NAL TERMS, DEFINITIONS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS SERVICE AGREEMENT ARE PRINTED ON THE REVERSE SIDE.

PAYMENT CYCLE: TAX EXEMPT: MONTH $1,075.00
AUTHORIZED CUSTOMER SIGNATURE/P.O. # TITLE DATE

X ANNUALLY YES, ATTACH EXEMPT TAXES not included
QUARTERLY CERTIFICATE Term IS P.O. REQUIRED? X YES ATTACHED P.O. #

MONTHLY X NO TOTAL $12,900.00
OTHER (SPECIFY IN SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS) THE ABOVE SERVICE AMOUNT NO Dave Walton

IS SUBJECT TO STATE AND 704-597-5220 ext. 610
LOCAL TAXING JURISDICTIONS, Fax 704-597-5497
TO BE VERIFIED BY WIRELESS COMM> WIRELESS COMM. SALES/SERVICE REP (SIGNATURE) TELEPHONE #

SA FORM 197

Griffith

184 Hodges Gap Rd.

Watauga County

828 265-7617

Boone Elaine Griffith

See Attachment A for detailed equipment list

27-Feb-17

828 265-5708

6/30/2018

7x24 Emergency Callout service on fixed Equipment



Attachment A

Watauga County 911 Console Equipment

QTY DESCRIPTION TYPE MODEL SERIAL # Location MONTHLY SVC AMOUNT NOTES

PER UNIT EXTENDED

4

MCC 5500 Console Position,

including HP workstation, CAB

and monitor
L3359AC 322CMV0422 Dispatch

$125 $500

322CMV0423 $0

322CMV0424 $0

322CMV0425 $0

4

MCC5500 Console Equipment

Shelf, including ADM server,

CSDM workstation, KVM

Switch and Monitor

L3358AC 322CMV0418 Dispatch

$125 $500

322CMV0419 $0

322CMV0420 $0

322CMV0421 $0

1
Alcatel-Lucent OS6224 LAN

switch OS-LS-6224 Dispatch
$20 $20

2
Cimarron Cplus I multi-format

decoder Dispatch
$28 $55

$0

$0

$1,075











1-800-346-5525 SERVICE AGREEMENT Motorola Authorized Service Station

(PLEASE PRINT)

4800 Reagan Dr. OFFICE USE ONLY

Charlotte, NC 28206 CUSTOMER/AGREEMENT SERVICE MGT APPROVAL

DATE: NUMBER

FINANCIAL APPROVAL

CUSTOMER NAME: SERVICE LOCATION

LOG CREDIT ISSUED

ATTN: Jeff CUSTOMER #:

PROCESSOR'S INIT

BILLING ADDRESS: Dept.

CITY / STATE / ZIP: NC 28607 CUSTOMER CONTACT:

CUSTOMER PHONE #'s:

CONTRACT START DATE: AUTOMATIC RENEWAL: EXPIRATION DATE: Fax # -

7/1/2017 YES X NO WHEN THIS AGREEMENT IS ACCEPTED BY Wireless Comm. THE EQUIPMENT ON THE CUSTOMER/AGREEMENT

ORDER REFERENCED ABOVE WILL BE SERVICED BY Wireless Comm. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND

QTY DESCRIPTION & SERIAL NUMBERS TYPE OF SERVICE MONTHLY SVC AMOUNT CONDITIONS PRINTED ON THE REVERSE SIDE. THIS AGREEMENT DOES NOT INCLUDE REPLACEMENT OF

CUSTOMER SERVICE 24 Hour PER UNIT EXTENDED ANTENNAS OR BATTERIES, OR SERVICE OF ANY TRANSMISSION LINE, ANTENNA, TOWER OR TOWER

LOCATION CENTER EMERG. * LIGHTING UNLESS SUCH WORK IS DESCRIBED BELOW.

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

1 Fixed Infrastructure Equip - Attachment A X X $1,097.00

For Service Call SERVICE CENTER:

Charlotte, NC

Wireless Charlotte

4800 Reagan Dr.

Charlotte, NC 28206

704 597 5220, Fax 597-5497

Toll Free 1-800-346-5525

Covers Parts and Labor, all normal terms and conditions apply. X NEW SUPERSEDE

Includes 1 Annual Preventive Maintenance Check AGREEMENT AGREEMENT NUMBER(S): 1060

TOTAL PER ADDITI0NAL TERMS, DEFINITIONS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS SERVICE AGREEMENT ARE PRINTED ON THE REVERSE SIDE.

PAYMENT CYCLE: TAX EXEMPT: MONTH $1,097.00
AUTHORIZED CUSTOMER SIGNATURE/P.O. # TITLE DATE

X ANNUALLY YES, ATTACH EXEMPT TAXES not included
QUARTERLY CERTIFICATE Annual IS P.O. REQUIRED? X YES ATTACHED P.O. #

MONTHLY X NO TOTAL $13,164.00
OTHER (SPECIFY IN SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS) THE ABOVE SERVICE AMOUNT NO Dave Walton

IS SUBJECT TO STATE AND 704-597-5220 ext. 610
LOCAL TAXING JURISDICTIONS, Fax 704-597-7050
TO BE VERIFIED BY WIRELESS COMM> WIRELESS COMM. SALES/SERVICE REP (SIGNATURE) TELEPHONE #

SA FORM 197

Virginia

184 Hodges Gap Rd.

See Attachment A for detailed equipment list

27-Feb-17

828-265-6922

6/30/2018

All Equipment is subject to the availability of parts and support from

Multicontract discount has been applied to this contract. Should one or more

the original equipment manufacture. Non Motorola units may take longer

Jeff Virginia

4 hour on site response time for emergency failures 7x24

of the other contracts be canceled, normal contracts rates shall apply.

to repair due to parts and support issues.

Watauga County

828 262-5725

Boone



Attachment A

Watauga County Fixed Equipment

QTY DESCRIPTION TYPE MODEL SERIAL # Location NOTES

1 Channel 5 Base Quantar T5365A Howard's Knob

1 Fire channel Repeater Quantar T5365A 448CGP0087 Rich Mountain

1 Sheriff Channel 1 Repeater Quantar T5365A 448CJT0071 Rich Mountain

1 Sheriff Channel 3 Repeater Quantar T5365A 509CFF1263 Rich Mountain

1 Sheriff 3 West Repeater Quantar T5365A 448CJD0048 Buckeye Knob

1 Fire Buckeye 1 Repeater Quantar T5365A 448CJR0057 Buckeye Knob

1 Fire Buckeye 2 Repeater MTR3000 T3000A 512IMW0443 Buckeye Knob

1 Fire Green Hill Repeater MTR3000 T3000A Green Hill

2 Fire Wildcat Repeaters MTR3000 T3000A Wildcat

T3000A Wildcat

2

Argus Battery Chargers for

Above repeaters

1 Sheriff 3 Control Station MTR3000 T3000A 512IMW0318 Dispatch

1 Sheriff 3 West Control Station MTR2000 T5544 512CGM0819 Dispatch See Note 4

1 Fire 1 Control Station MTR2000 T5544 512CGM0820 Dispatch See Note 4

1 Boone Fire Control MTR2000 T5544 512CJT0406 Dispatch See Note 4

1 Medics Control Station MTR2000 T5544 512CJT0407 Dispatch See Note 4 192

1 Sheriff 1 Control Station MTR2000 T5544 512CJT0408 Dispatch See Note 4

1 Boone PD Control Station with Power supply and Tone Remote AdapterCDM750 AAM25KKC9AA1AN Dispatch

1 Astro SPECTRA Consolette VHFAstro Spectra L04KKH9PW7AN 374CEC0091 Dispatch See Note 1

1 MC2000 Tone Remote Deskset MC2000 L3217 Dispatch

1 XTL 5000 VIPER Consolette XTL5000 L20URS9PW1AN 276CJB0156 Dispatch

1 Watauga Rescue Repeater Quantar Howard's Knob

1 Blowing Rock PD MTR2000 T5544 Green Hill See Note 4

1 Blowing Rock PD CDM-1550-LS Dispatch

Notes:

1) This equipment is no longer supported by Motorola and only reasonable effort repair service will be provided.

2) Repair/replacement of transmission line, antennas and grounding/lightning protection parts and labor are not covered under this agreement.

3) Interference and intermod issues are not covered in this contract.

4) This equipment will no longer be supported by Motorola in 2018 and only reasonable effort repair service will be provided.



1-800-346-5525 SERVICE AGREEMENT Motorola Authorized Service Station

(PLEASE PRINT)

4800 Reagan Dr. OFFICE USE ONLY

Charlotte, NC 28206 CUSTOMER/AGREEMENT SERVICE MGT APPROVAL

DATE: NUMBER

FINANCIAL APPROVAL

CUSTOMER NAME: SERVICE LOCATION

LOG CREDIT ISSUED

ATTN: Jeff CUSTOMER #:

PROCESSOR'S INIT

BILLING ADDRESS: Dept.

CITY / STATE / ZIP: NC 28607 CUSTOMER CONTACT:

CUSTOMER PHONE #'s:

CONTRACT START DATE: AUTOMATIC RENEWAL: EXPIRATION DATE: Fax # -

7/1/2017 YES X NO WHEN THIS AGREEMENT IS ACCEPTED BY Wireless Comm. THE EQUIPMENT ON THE CUSTOMER/AGREEMENT

ORDER REFERENCED ABOVE WILL BE SERVICED BY Wireless Comm. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND

QTY DESCRIPTION & SERIAL NUMBERS TYPE OF SERVICE MONTHLY SVC AMOUNT CONDITIONS PRINTED ON THE REVERSE SIDE. THIS AGREEMENT DOES NOT INCLUDE REPLACEMENT OF

CUSTOMER SERVICE 24 Hour PER UNIT EXTENDED ANTENNAS OR BATTERIES, OR SERVICE OF ANY TRANSMISSION LINE, ANTENNA, TOWER OR TOWER

LOCATION CENTER EMERG. * LIGHTING UNLESS SUCH WORK IS DESCRIBED BELOW.

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

45 Motorola Portables $7.00 $315.00

6 Non Motorola Portables $7.00 $42.00

40 Motorola Mobiles $7.00 $280.00

3 Non Motorola Mobiles $7.00 $21.00

For Service Call SERVICE CENTER:

Charlotte, NC

Wireless Charlotte

4800 Reagan Dr.

Charlotte, NC 28206

704 597 5220, Fax 597-5497

Toll Free 1-800-346-5525

MONTHLY $658.00

Covers Parts and Labor, all normal terms and conditions apply.

X NEW SUPERSEDE

Includes 1 Annual Preventive Maintenance Check AGREEMENT AGREEMENT NUMBER(S): 1060

TOTAL PER ADDITI0NAL TERMS, DEFINITIONS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS SERVICE AGREEMENT ARE PRINTED ON THE REVERSE SIDE.

PAYMENT CYCLE: TAX EXEMPT: MONTH $658.00
AUTHORIZED CUSTOMER SIGNATURE/P.O. # TITLE DATE

X ANNUALLY YES, ATTACH EXEMPT TAXES not included
QUARTERLY CERTIFICATE Annual IS P.O. REQUIRED? X YES ATTACHED P.O. #

MONTHLY X NO TOTAL $7,896.00
OTHER (SPECIFY IN SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS) THE ABOVE SERVICE AMOUNT NO Dave Walton

IS SUBJECT TO STATE AND 704-597-5220 ext. 610
LOCAL TAXING JURISDICTIONS, Fax 704-597-7050
TO BE VERIFIED BY WIRELESS COMM> WIRELESS COMM. SALES/SERVICE REP (SIGNATURE) TELEPHONE #

SA FORM 197

27-Feb-17

828-265-6900

6/30/2018

All Equipment is subject to the availability of parts and support from

to repair due to parts and support issues.

Watauga County

828 262-5725

the original equipment manufacture. Non Motorola units may take longer

Boone Jeff Virgina

Virginia

184 Hodges Gap Rd. Box D



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
C. Appointment of the North Carolina Association of County Commissioners’ (NCACC) 

Annual Conference Voting Delegate  
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The North Carolina Association of County Commissioners' (NCACC) Annual Conference is 
scheduled for August 10-13, 2017, in Forsyth County.  Each county in attendance is required to 
select a voting member for representation at the annual business meeting which is conducted as a 
part of the conference.  Submission of the voting delegate is due August 4, 2017.  For more 
information on the Conference, please go to:  http://www.ncacc.org/630/2017-Annual-
Conference  
 
Board direction is requested. 
 
 
 
 
 
  

http://www.ncacc.org/630/2017-Annual-Conference
http://www.ncacc.org/630/2017-Annual-Conference


 

 
 
 
 

Designation of Voting Delegate 
to NCACC Annual Conference 

  
 
 
 I, ______________________________________, hereby certify that I am the duly designated voting 

delegate for ______________________________ County at the 110th Annual Conference of the North 

Carolina Association of County Commissioners to be held in Durham County, N.C., on August 10-13, 

2017. 

 
Signed: ______________________________________ 

Title: _______________________________________ 

 
Article VI, Section 2 of our Constitution provides: 
 

 “On all questions, including the election of officers, each county represented shall be entitled to one 
vote, which shall be the majority expression of the delegates of that county. The vote of any county in 
good standing may be cast by any one of its county commissioners who is present at the time the vote 
is taken; provided, if no commissioner be present, such vote may be cast by another county official, 
elected or appointed, who holds elective office or an appointed position in the county whose vote is 
being cast and who is formally designated by the board of county commissioners. These provisions 
shall likewise govern district meetings of the Association. A county in good standing is defined as one 
which has paid the current year's dues.” 
 

 
 
Please return this form to Alisa Cobb by: 12 Noon on Friday, August 4, 2017: 

 
NCACC 

353 E. Six Forks Road, Suite 300 
Raleigh, NC 27609 
Fax: (919) 733-1065 

alisa.cobb@ncacc.org 
Phone:  (919) 715-2685 

 

mailto:alisa.cobb@ncacc.org


AGENDA ITEM 8: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
D. Boards and Commissions  

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Nursing Home Community Advisory Committee 
Ms. Stevie John, Regional Ombudsman with the High Country Council of Governments, has 
requested that Mr. Herbert Hash be considered for reappointment to the Watauga County 
Nursing Home Advisory Committee for a three-year term.  This is a first reading. 
 
Economic Development Commission 
The terms of four members of the Economic Development Commission expire in June.  Mr. Ed 
Evans and Mr. Tommy Sofield have served two consecutive terms and are, therefore, not eligible 
for reappointment.  Mr. Robert Hoffman was recently appointed to fill an unfinished term which 
expires in June.  Therefore, he is up for reappointment.  The first term of the current chair, Mr. 
Walter Kaudelka is expiring.  Mr. Kaudelka is eligible to be reappointed to another term, and is 
willing to continue to serve.   Each term is for three years.   
 
 
  







Blank Page 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
E. Announcements 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
 
  



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 10: 

BREAK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 11: 

CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 


	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of the July 18, 2017, Agenda
	W.A.M.Y. Community Action Housing Preservation Grant Support Request
	Board of Elections Proposed Contract
	Tax Matters
	A.  Monthly Collections Report
	B.  Refunds and Releases
	C.  Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
	D.  Oath to Collect Taxes
	E.  Proposed Purchase of Vehicle

	Proposed Capital Project Ordinance – Community/Recreation Center
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	A.  Community/Recreation Center Update
	B.  Proposed Renewals of Maintenance Agreements
	C.  Appointment of NCACC Annual Conference Voting Delegate
	D.  Boards and Commissions
	E.  Announcements
	Public Comment
	Break
	Closed Session

